



SYAMLAL S

OBJECTIVE

Currently employed as a Physician Assistant with 15+ years of experience. I am a team player who is highly motivated and strives to provide exceptional patient care, utilizing my knowledge and experience. My goal is to enhance and utilize my skills with an organization to promote mutual growth.

EXPERIENCE

- **Welcare Hospital, Vyttila**
03/06/2019 - Till now
Physician Assistant
Working area- Operation Theatre
- **Renai Medcity, Palarivattom**
01/06/2015 - 24/10/2018
Staff Nurse
Working area- Operation Theatre
- **KIMS Hospital, Cochin**
02/05/2013 - 30/05/2015
Staff Nurse
Working area- Operation Theatre
- **Taluk Head Quarters Hosprial, Cherthala**
20/11/2012 - 01/05/2013
Staff Nurse
Working area- Operation Theatre
- **SAVE-A-LIFE Hospital, Port Harcourt Lagos, Nigeria**
01/10/2011 - 15/10/2012
Staff Nurse
Working area- Operation Theatre
- **Sunrise Hospital, Kakkanad, Kochi**
01/12/2010 - 30/09/2011
Staff Nurse
Working area- Operation Theatre

CONTACT

- @ syamlals52@gmail.com
- ☎ 9747694985
- 📍 Kattithara (H),
Vaikom PO,
Vaikom,
Kottayam,
Kerala- 686141

SKILLS

- Excellent active listening skills
- Exceptional critical thinker
- Surgical assisting in
Orthopeadics, Neuro Surgery,
Urology & Laparoscopic
Procedures, Maxillofacial
Surgery, ENT Surgery, General
Surgery, Paediatrics Surgery,
Gynaecology/ Obstetrics,
Plastics Surgery.
- More adaptable and ability to multitask

PERSONAL DETAILS

- Date of Birth : 09/10/1985
- Marital Status : Married
- Nationality : Indian

- **Sree Gokulam Medical college & Reserch foundation,
Thiruvananthapuram**
09/01/2009 - 30/11/2010
Staff Nurse
Working area- Operation Theatre
- **Vaikom Sathyagraha Memmorial Hospital, Vaikom**
01/03/2007 - 05/01/2009
Staff Nurse
Working area- Operation Theatre

EDUCATION

- **Indian School of Nursing Bangalore ,Karnataka State
Diploma in Nursing Examination Board**
2007
Diploma in GNM
- **Board of Vocational Higher Secondary Examination**
2003
VHSE
- **Board of Public Examination, Kerala**
2001
SSLC